MAYOR JiM GRAY h‘ LEXI NGTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: J (A I/_W\ C@/\/ff'ﬂ fuy” CHm
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: January 3, 2019

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 - West Hickman 7 Wet Weather Storage, Contract 2

Request

"The Division of Water Quality requests approval of Change Order #1 to Smith Contractors, Inc. increasing
the cost of the West Hickman 7 Wet Weather Storage, Contract 2 project by $476,733.00 from $10,453,000.00
to $10,929,733.00 and an increase of 103 days to the contract. Final completion date will be April 15, 2019.

Purpose of Request

A change ordet to provide architectural enhancements of an easily visible new pump station at the corner of
New Citcle Road and Richmond Road. The architectural enhancements included ate a fagade designed by a
local architectural firm as well as screening of an otherwise exposed generator. The architectural improvements
are being recommended by the Division of Water Quality and have been endorsed by Mayor Gray.

Project Cost in FY19 and in Future Budget Years

The cost for this FY is: $476,733.00. The cost for future FY is: $0

Are Funds Budgeted
The funds are budgeted in 4003-303408-3466-92811 2014 LFUCG WH7TANK_2014 CONSENT DE
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